From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: 210-Incoming- $.2

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:36:47 PM
Attachments: 210- Incoming-8.2 pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: 211-Incoming-BC Society of Landscape Architects
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:31:05 PM

Attachments: 211-INCOMING- BC Society of Landscape Architects.pdf
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: 212-INCOMING-CASWE

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:32:06 PM
Attachments: 212-INCOMING- CASWE.pdf
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Minister

Subject: 214-Incoming g 22

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:43:19 PM
Attachments: 214-Incoming- 8.22 .df

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

Page 4 of 157



From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: ATTN : Telus Bill

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:13:28 PM
Attachments: Telus bill.pdf

Hey Christina can you please fill this out and send it back to me?

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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Page 006 to/a Page 007
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

E‘ EDdﬁDE ghmsuan EESI‘EK
Accepted: Corespondence Check-In
Friday, April 20, 2018 3:00:00 PM
Friday, April 20, 2018 4:00:00 PM
St. Annes
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Accepted: Correspondence Check-in
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:05:00 PM
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:30:00 PM
MO
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: April 19 Breakfast
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:04:46 AM

April 19" Breakfast ASTTBC MLA Breakfast
Cheryl called and wanted to know who would be attending with the Minister

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: MINCAL, AEST AESTIEX
Subject: $.22  Incoming Mail
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:34:38 PM

Attachments: 8.22  _Incoming Mail.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: $.22  Incoming mail
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:38:40 PM

Attachments: 822 Incoming Mail.pdf
2 Imcoming Mail.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Minister
Subject: s.22 - Incoming - Mail
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:49:28 PM

Attachments: s.22 - Incoming - Mail.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Correspendence meeting

Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:08:01 PM
Hey Cindy,

Me Christian and Jermey will be sitting down April 20t at 12:30 to go over correspondence.

Holly Hubley
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: Correspondence questions
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:28:02 PM

-l want to know who her stake holders are
-Important emails to look for
- I want to know how to better determine how to flag things

- Any things that are a must that you and Sarena are tagged/flagged/ or forwarded things to.

-Any important invites that she always attends
- What to do with mass emails
- Any tip, tricks and pointers how to make the inbox go smoother

Any other questions | will think of and write them down

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

Subject: Docs for Minister

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:42:22 AM
Attachments: Scan_20180409.pdf

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: (Last Chance to Register at the Early Bird Rate!) BC Teacher Education Roundtable 2018, May 3-4
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:47:27 PM

Invite: BC Teacher Education Roundtable

Ref name of the event and institution: 2018 BC Teachers Education Roundtable
Date and time : May 3-4 2018

Location: Simon Fraser University, Burnaby campus

From: Faculty of Education, Simon Fraser University [mailto:edppoff@sfu.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: (Last Chance to Register at the Early Bird Rate!) BC Teacher Education Roundtable 2018, May
3-4

Trouble viewing this email? Bead it online
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BC Teacher Education Roundtable
Last Chance for Early Bird Tickets

Dear Teacher Education Colleague,

Please join us for the 2018 BC Teacher Education Roundtable to be held at
Simon Fraser University, Burnaby campus on May 3-4, 2018.

Registration is open via tvenibriie. Please visit to register and purchase your
tickets. Early bird tickets expire tomorrow.

We are excited to explore this year's theme - Beyond Inclusion: Rights,
Responsibilities and Relational Pedagogies - and welcome keynote speaker,
Patrick Gilligan-Hackett.

Visit our website for the Roundtable agenda and accommodation details.
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We look forward to seeing you there.
Regards,

Kris Magnusson and the SFU Roundtable Organizing Committee
Faculty of Education, Simon Fraser University

Professional Programs | Faculty of Education | Simon Fraser University

8888 University Drive, Burnaby BC V5A 156
www.sfu.ca/education/teachered

This email is intended for AVED.Minister@ gov.bc.ca.
Update your preferences or Unsubscribe
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From: Minister

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: FW: 193 - Monsanto Canada Scholarship program
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:59:24 PM

From: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: 193 - Monsanto Canada Scholarship program

Hello,

Has your office received a letter from Monsanto Canada about a Scholarship program to engage
students entering education in agriculture or food-related studies? If not, | can forward this over to
your office.

Cheers,
Justine

Justine Wendland, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

250-387-1023 | Justine.Wendland@gov.be.ca
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From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 Nat Conf invite-only_06Apr2018.docx
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:48:14 AM
Attachments: 2018 Nat Conf invite-only 06Apr2018.docx.pdf

Ref name of the event and institution: Physical and heath education National Conference
Date and time : May 17-19 2018
Location: Whistler Convention Centre

From: Lisa Manzini (via Google Docs) [mailto$-22

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:50 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Imanzini@sd48.bc.ca

Subject: 2018 Nat Conf invite-only_06Apr2018.docx

Lisa Manzini has attached the following document:

| |

2018 Nat Conf invite-only_06Apr2018.docx

| Greetings, | am sending this official letter to invite to the opening ceremony on May
17, 2018 of the National Physical and Health Education conference in Whistler.

Sincerely,

Lisa Manzini

President of PE-BC

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA
You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google

Docs.
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From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 Theatre Royal Gala and Barkerville Heritage Trust Annual General Meeting
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 1:42:29 PM
Attachments: Gala Invitation 2018 FINAL rev.pdf

Invite: Judy Mooring

Ref name of the event and institution: Bakersville Historic Town & Park , Theatre Royal Gala
Opening and Bakersville Heritage Trust Annal General Meeting

Date and time : Saturday June 16 2018

RSVP: Jusy Mooring 1-888-994-3332 Local 29 or Judy.Mooring@bakersville.ca

From: Judy Mooring [mailto:judy.mooring@barkerville.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:21 AM
Subject: 2018 Theatre Royal Gala and Barkerville Heritage Trust Annual General Meeting

Hope you can join us for our 2018 Gala Opening.

Judy Mooring
Visitors Experiences
Barkerville Historic Town
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Minister

Subject: FW: 210-Incoming- 8.22

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:38:03 PM
Attachments: 210- Incoming- Rink.pdf

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:37 PM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: 210-Incoming- .22

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

Subject: FW: AEST Stakeholders

Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:31:35 PM
Attachments: Stakeholder email-lists.docx

Stakeholders.xlsx

From: Chauvin, Lindsay AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Cc: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX
Subject: AEST Stakeholders

Hi Holly,
Please see attached stakeholder lists for your review! Welcome aboard!!

Sincerely,

Liﬂdsaﬁ (Chauvin

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Province of British Columbia

T: 250.356-5171
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: ATTN : Telus Bill

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:58:59 PM
Attachments: Telus bill March signed.pdf

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: RE: ATTN : Telus Bill

Hi Holly, here is the signed billl Normally | would get all of the pages listing the individual calls, do |
need to review that? | know that | don’t use my phone for personal calls ever though so I’'m happy
to sign off.

Thanks
Chris

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:13 PM
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

To: Talbot, Sarena AESTIEX
Ce: Elesh, Cindy AEST.EX
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 01 May: Victoria - Vancouver (Booking Reference: s.1 7.5.22
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:20:4% PM
Attachments: Air_Canada Booking Confirmation §. 1 ? pdf
Image001.png

Air Canada info

From: Air Canada [mailto:confirmation@aircanada.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Air Canada - 01 May: Victoria - Vancouver (Booking Reference:$.17,8.

Booking Confirmation

: s.17,8.22
Booking Reference Date of issue: 13 Apr, 2018

Select Seats Check in

Manage my booking Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to
review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets,
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important
information related to your trip.

Passengers

Seats
__| Sarena Talbot s.22

Ticket Number:

s.17,8.22

Depart
L,

Economy Standard

o 0te 07:20 07:47
Victoria Vancouver
Victoria Intl. {YYJ), Vancouver Intl. (YVR),
British Columbia Terminal M
0hr27
Economy H

ACB056 Operated by:Air Canada Express - Jazz | Q400

Purchase summary
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MasterCard 1 adult
XOOK-XXHK-KX XX 8. 1T
Amount paid: $227.98

Air Transportation Charges 185.00

Full details can be found in
your attached )
ltinerary/Receipt Seat selection 10.00
Tax information
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 Taxes, fees and charges 32.98
RTOOD1 $10.86

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $29798

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express. you may carry with you
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5in]) and 1 personal item (max.
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy Opens in New Window.

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

L Victoria (YYJ) > Vancouver (YVR)

Max. weight per bag:

15t bag 2" phag 23.0 kg (50.0 Ib)
$ 26.25 CAD $36.75 CAD Max. dimensions per bag:

Including taxes Including taxes 158.0 cm (62.0 in)

* Faor travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States. a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD
may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as
itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type.
Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax
amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel,
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain
exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange
rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

Mote: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked
baggage information section.

« View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
« View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.

CAMNADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262
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To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list. This
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that
must be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox
is not monitored. If you have guestions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide,
please view our Privacy Palicy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: April 19 Breakfast
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:06:28 AM

Cheryl’s number 604 585 2788, she said if she is not there just leave a message as to who will be
attending with the Minister

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: April 19 Breakfast

April 19'™" Breakfast ASTTBC MLA Breakfast
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

Subject: FW: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:26:56 PM
Attachments: InvitationtoBCCEYHMay23.docx

Invite: Requesting the Minister or a senior representative of her staff to attend

Ref name of the event and institution: BC Coalition to end youth homelessness meeting :
attendance requested

Date and time : Wednesday May 23 2018

Location: Vancouver

From: Katherine McParland [mailto:Katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Simpson.MLA,
Shane L LASS:EX; Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Galbraith, David ] SDPR:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX;
Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Fleming.MLA, Rob
LASS:EX; EDUC DM EDUC:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Farnworth.MLA, Mike LASS:EX; Minister, MH
MH:EX; Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX; Judy.Darch.MLA@leg.bc.ca; Hughes, Doug ] MMHA:EX; Health, HLTH
HLTH:EX; Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX; DMOFFICE, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX; Mark.MLA,
Melanie LASS:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX; Bains.MLA, Harry LASS:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX;
Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Conroy.MLA, Katrine LASS:EX; MCF Deputy Minister
MCF:EX

Cc: Fred Ford

Subject: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Dear Government Partners,

Today I am reaching out for your support on a significant issue that we can and must address
in British Columbia: Youth Homelessness. [ am also requesting that you or a senior

representative of your Ministry join us on Wednesday, May 23" in Vancouver to participate
in our first in-person meeting as a first step in ending youth homelessness. We are asking for
each of 10 key Ministries to identify a senior representative (Minister, Deputy Minister,
ADM) to join youth, service providers and representatives from other Ministries for this
provincially-supported event.

This issue is close to my heart as a young person who began experiencing the trauma of
homelessness as a permanent ward of the government. Before the age of 19, I went through 28
different moves in the foster-care system where I toted all my belongings in garbage bags.
When I aged out, I ended up living on the streets of Kamloops. My life touched all the
ministries including health, mental health, public safety, social development, education and
post-secondary. My trajectory of healing and out of homelessness was based on the support of
your government to find a way home, which included more than the bricks and mortar.

Today I reach out to you as a young person with lived expertise of youth homelessness. The
need is urgent and we must respond as we all have a responsibility and role to play in ensuring
every youth has a way home. If one government ministry takes on the role of mom and dad,

Page 30 of 157



we need all the other ministries to be aunties and uncles, community to be sisters and brothers,
and the private sector to be cousins. We need to be family for those youth who have none.
Young people are dying without a home and there is an urgent need to develop the services
they need to be successful. I know firsthand the change that can be made when young people’s
potential are invested in, they will dedicate their lives to making a difference in others’ lives.
Youth with lived experience have the solution and we need you to listen.

In 2017, we founded BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness which now includes more than
25 agencies from across BC and is growing every day to ensure geographic and service
diversity and Indigenous representation. Our purpose is to develop a provincial plan to end
youth homelessness with strategies for prevention, supports, housing, and information-sharing.

In February 2018, I had the opportunity to meet with Minister Robinson and Minister Simpson
to share our strategy to develop a provincial plan to end youth homelessness. Funding was
provided with the assistance of the Homeowner Protection Office, branch of BC Housing, to
support us to bring together youth, BC communities, and inter-ministerial government partners
to co-create priorities for a provincial plan to end youth homelessness. Please see details and
deliverables on our attached one-pager.

We ask you to stand with us rooted in action to end youth homelessness in BC. Together we
can make a difference in the lives of young people who are the future of our province.

Warm Regards,

Katherine McParland Fred Ford

Youth Homelessness Manager Research and Project Lead

A Way Home Kamloops Pacific Community Resource Society
250-320-7837 250-216-6403

Katherine @unitedwaytnc.ca FFord@PCRS.ca
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From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BC Government Event - Apirl 14th, 2018
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:33:36 PM
Attachments: BC Government Event Invite - April 14th 2018 .pdf

Invite: An Importantannouncement about emergency management

Ref name of the event and institution: The Federal Government, the B.C Government and the
Tsihgot’ Nation

Date and time : April 14 2018 10am

RSVP:

Location: Pan Pacific Hotel, Oceanview 6 Room R level 999 Canada Place Vancouver, BC

From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: BC Government Event - Apirl 14th, 2018

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached an invitation to a joint event with The Federal Government, The B.C.

Government and the Tsilhgot'in Nation this Saturday April 14™ in Vancouver.

I look forward to receiving your RSVP.

Jarrett Hagglund | Manager, Event Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement

604-817-1458 | Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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s.22

From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:56:40 AM
Importance: High

Invite: Looking to speak about Post Secondary Education institutions instructors about fundamental
codes of conduct.

Ref name of the event and institution: BC Human Rights Organization

Date and time : Looking to meet with the Minister or with someone she has appointed.

From: Mr. Gill %2

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION
Importance: High

To the Office of the Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training,

Honorable Melanie Mark,

Best regards,
Jaskarn Singh Gill
President/CEQ at
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BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION
www.bchro.com
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From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: BC Young New Democrats Policy Town Hall Speaker Request
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:12:59 AM

Invite: Disscussion on Afforadabilty and cost of living for youth under 25.
Ref name of the event and institution: BCYND

Date and time : Near the end of May

Location: Lower Mainland

From: Young New Democrats [mailto:ynd@bcndp.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: BC Young New Democrats Policy Town Hall Speaker Request

Hello Melanie Mark

The BCYND is planning to host a town hall near the end of May in the Lower Mainland. The
topic of discussion would be on affordability and costs of living, especially pertaining to the
youth of the province. For example, reducing ferry rates for youth under 25, making
prescription medication free for youth under 25, creating youth ICBC rates, etc.)

We are wondering if you might be interested in attending the town hall as one of our primary
speakers?

We are very impressed by and excited about the work you've done to make tuition free for
youth out of care. This policy directly impacts a group of young people who truly need it.

The overall intent of our townhall is to get our membership thinking about possible policies to
address the problem of affordability for young people.

This is our draft structure for the event:

- Introductions and welcome

- Panelists speak for 10min/each

- Q&A for panelists

- Round table discussions among attendees
- Conclusion

We as the YND executive would then use the information and ideas that are created to craft
meaningful policies for the YND to pass at our next convention.

We hope to host this event near the end of May and we would confirm a date and location
based on the availability of yourself and another speaker.

We would much appreciate your assistance with creating meaningful policy to assist the youth
of BC.
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Jacob Gair, BC YND Policy Director
$.22 1 ynd@bcndp.ca | 822
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: Minister

Subject: FW:g 22 - Incoming Mail

Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:35:38 PM
Attachments: 5.22 -Incoming Mail.pdf

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:35 PM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject:s22 - Incoming Mail

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

Subject: FW: Follow-up from meeting at TRU
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:44:00 PM

Hey Christian, this is addressed to you.

From: Dawn Sutherland [mailto:dawn.sutherland@mapleleafschools.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Follow-up from meeting at TRU

Dear Christian,

Please accept this quick follow-up to our very brief introduction at the Health and Population
Health Building announcement at Thompson Rivers University last Thursday. As I mentioned,
our parent company, Maple Leaf Educational Systems, has been delivering the BC high school
program at our schools in China since 1998, as the first BC offshore school and now the
largest offshore school system. Our schools in China currently have about 8000 high school
students registered as BC students and has graduated over 10,000 student since 1999 with
approx. 70% of those coming to Canada for their post secondary studies.

In 2016 we established the Canadian subsidiary company with a mandate to open schools in
Canada and eventually in the US. We are using a ‘university school’ model - university
preparatory academic programs co-located on university campuses. The location of our
schools on university campuses underscores for our students the academic, university
preparatory focus of our schools and gives them access, through our space and services
agreements, to university level libraries, science and technology labs, advanced dual credit
courses and the many extra curricular opportunities on campus. At the same time, our school
space on campus is removed from the general flow of the university students to provide a safe
and highly identified school environment.

s.21

Page 38 of 157



s.21

I would be happy to meet with you in Victoria at your convenience to discuss this in more
detail to see if a suitable compromise can be reached.

Best regards
Dawn

EEEEE L EEE L EEEEEEEE EEEEEE L
Dawn Sutherland, President

Maple Leaf Education North America
Suite 1210-1130 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC, Canada V6E 4A4
+1.604.428.8511
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From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Graduate Student Conference Support
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:40:33 PM
Attachments: ACUNS Student Conference Budget.pdf

ATT00001.htm
nf raisin - i f.pdf
ATT 2.htm

Invite: Sponsorship request for ACUNS- a national student conference

Ref name of the event and institution: ACUNS A national student conference
Date and time : November 1-3 2018, University of Alberta in Edmonton
Location: University of Alberta in Edmonton

From: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Graduate Student Conference Support

Hello,
We’'ll leave with you for consideration.

Thanks,

Ashley Hampson
Correspondence Officer | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3539 E: ashley.hampson@gov.bc.ca

From: - acuns18 [mailto:acuns18@ualberta.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:34 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Graduate Student Conference Support

Good Afternoon,

Could you please forward this to the correct person in the Ministers office and/or the regional
director of the Peace Region?

Many thanks,
Carolyn

Good Afternoon,

Page 40 of 157



Sponsorship request for ACUNS — a national student conference: November 1-3, 2018

My name is Carolyn Gibson and I am a PhD student at the University of Guelph studying
Arctic ecology in the NWT. I am also the Co-Chair for the Association of Canadian
Universities for Northern Studies (ACUNS) 2018 Student Conference, which will be held at
the University of Alberta in Edmonton, Alberta from November 1-3, 2018. The theme of the
conference is Landscapes of Northern Knowledge: Peoples, Animals, and Environments and is
open to participants researching in all circumpolar northern countries. We expect around 150
students to attend from across Canada and internationally. We also expect many participants
who work in the northern parts in British Columbia!

We are currently seeking sponsorship for the conference and I am writing to you in the hope
that your company may be interested in providing support. Specifically, I would like to ask if
you would consider sponsoring the costs of lunch for the participants for one day and support
our student travel grant program, as a gold sponsor. As a lunchtime sponsor, your logo and
information would be displayed and featured during the meal. Further details of sponsorship
levels can be found in the attached Sponsorship Package.

The ACUNS Student Conference was established in 2003 in order to increase awareness of
northern research and to provide the opportunity for emerging northern scholars from Canada
and around the world to gather and discuss some the most pressing issues facing the North
today. This conference is organized by and for graduate students, with the goal of facilitating
dialogue and advancing ideas amongst the next generation of northern leaders. Our aim to find
solutions to environmental challenges aligns with that of the Ministry of Environment and
Climate Change Strategy.

More generally, your support of this conference will:

- Help facilitate dialogue between graduate students on the topics of northern research;
- Allow graduate students to develop networks and gain experience in presenting
research;

- Encourage discussion of creative solutions to current and future challenges facing the
communities, societies and environments of the North

In previous years, sponsorship has been key to the success of the ACUNS conferences. The
conference’s track record of bringing together young northern researchers from around the
world, makes this conference special and your support will help us to organize and host what
we hope will be an outstanding event in Edmonton.

Thank you for taking time to consider sponsoring this conference. I would welcome the
chance to speak with you about the conference and about sponsorship opportunities. I have
attached a copy of our sponsorship information that provides more details about the
conference. Please feel free to contact me at this email.

I look forward to your reply.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Gibson
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ACUNS 2018 Conference Co-Chair

ACUNS Student Conference

www.acunsi18.ca
Twitter: @ACUNS18
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From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

To: I in :EX
Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:29:41 PM

From: reservation@harbourair.com [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

N

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277

or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents about
Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # 5.17,5.22
Name Sarena Talbot
BookingiEae:
Friday, April 27, 2018 Invoice #5997951
. Air Transportation Charges
Flight #2020
07:30 Victoria Harbour / Map u Sked 200/300 : (St) GO Flex $186.64
08:05 Vancouver Harbour / Map U Taxes, Fees and Charges
i All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
35 minutes
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KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Sarena Talbot, Female

Add to Calendar

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes $9.85
Grand Total $207.00

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject
to difference in fare value)

Select Seating 510 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 lbs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 lbs. Guaranteed
$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.,

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking #EXEE¥Z

Sunday, April 29, 2018

Flight #225/Twin Otter

18:00 Vancouver Harbour / Map U

[

Invoice #5997952
Air Transportation Charges

Sked 200/300 : (Np) GO Flex $140.92
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18:35 Victoria Harbour / Map u
35 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Sarena Talbot, Female

Add to Calendar

Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset 50.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee 59.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $7.57
Billing $151.43
Taxes $7.57
Grand Total $159.00

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject
to difference in fare value)

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 lbs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 |bs. Guaranteed
S1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of

departure

Booking Information

Domestic Flights
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Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18 years
and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are
subject to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares are non-
refundable)

Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.
Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations.

International Flights

Check in time is 45 minutes prior to flight time. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 45 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Passport book required for all passengers including infants *Nexus, Enhanced Drivers Licenses and passport
cards are not accepted at this border crossing.

Click here to Submit passport documentation

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Cancellations less than 24 hours result in a full forfeiture of the fare

Cancellations more that 24 hours prior to departure will remain as a flight credit for use within 18 months of
the first cancellation date.

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

Harbour Air Terminal Services is an authorized booking agent for Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc operated flights.
This means when Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. operates the flight, the Customer's contract for air transportation
services is between the Customer and Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc.. Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. is the Operator and
Supplier of the relevant air transportation services.

For an itemized receipt of all taxes and fees, the Customer should contact the Operating Carrier, Kenmore Air
Harbor, Inc. at 1-866-435-9524,
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Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!
Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www.harbourair.com

| N Y S N N

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Policy.
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From: Minister

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: FW: INCOMING =s.2
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:16:57 PM
Attachments: INCOMING =8.22

This looked important, and | just wanted to get your eyes on it to double check.

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: INCOMING =s.22

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Minister

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Attend 2018 TAHLA Annual General Meeting and Conference
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:38:12 PM
Attachments: LETTER IAHLA to Hon. Mark Invitation to IAHLA AGM and Conference 2018 04 13.pdf

Invite: Invatation to Attend 2018 IAHLA Annual General Meeting and Conference

Ref name of the event and institution: Dr. Verna Billy Minnabarriet Chair, IAHLA ( Adult and Higher
Learning Association )

Date and time : June 14-15 2018

Location: Sheraton Vancouver Airport Hotel, 7551 Westminister HWY, Richmond BC

From: Sarah Lefebvre [mailto:sarahl@fnesc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Hull, Deborah AEST:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation to Attend 2018 IAHLA Annual General Meeting and Conference

Good afternoon Minister Mark,

Please find attached an invitation from the Indigenous Adult and Higher Learning Association
(IAHLA) Board of Directors to attend our 2018 Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Conference.

Best Regards,

Sarah Lefebvre | Administrative Assistant, Communications and Policy

First Nations Education Steering Committee | First Nations Schools Association | Indigenous Adult Higher Learning
Association
Office: 604-925-6087 | Toll-free: 1-877-422-3672 | Fax: 604-925-6097

The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the recipient named above and may contain confidential or
undisclosed information.
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to District Outreach - April 18
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:30:01 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Invite:

Ref: District outreach event at Library, Vancouver Technical Secondary School
Date : April 18t 2018, time 4pm-6pm

RSVP: Wednesday April 11t 2018

Location: 2600 East Broadway, Vancouver

From: Education - Associate Dean - Teacher Education Office [mailto:assocdean.teachered@ubc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation to District Outreach - April 18

This message is sent on behalf of Dr. Wendy Carr, Associate Dean, Teacher Education, University of British Columbia.
Dear Andrew,

We would like to invite you to our District Outreach Event on Wednesday, April 18 from 4-6 pm at Vancouver Technical
Secondary School (2600 East Broadway). We look forward to the opportunity to thank you for your support of, and hear
your ideas about, the Teacher Education Program.

Please RSVP by Wednesday, April 11: http://teach.educ.ubc.ca/rsvp-district-outreach-2018/

Information about transit and parking options will follow.
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We'd like to thank our district partners

DISTRICT OUTREACH
EVENT

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 18, 2018

4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.
Library, Vancouver Technical Secondary School
2600 East Broadway, Vancouver

Hear about upcoming BEd program highlights * Light refreshments
Door prizes!!

Please RSVP by Wednesday, April 11:
teach.educ.ubc.ca/rsvp-district-outreach-2018

LY

' THEUNTVERSITY obaamsn COLUMBIA |
Teacher Education Office

Faculty of Edu€ations !

Wendy Carr, EdD
Associate Dean | Teacher Education | Faculty of Education

Page 51 of 157



The University of British Columbia

103 — 2125 Main Mall, Neville Scarfe Building | Vancouver, BC
Canada V6T 124

Tel 604 827 5088 | Fax 604 822 8227

@UBCTeacherEd | @mmecarr | teach.educ.ubc.ca

THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
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From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Melanie Mark to attend PICS Vancouver Mega Job Fair - May 17th at VCC
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 1:30:55 PM

Attachments: Invitation - Melanie Mark.docx

Invite: Chief guest for Ribbion Cutting from Satbir Cheema
Ref name of the event and institution: PICS Vancouver Mega Job Fair

Date and time : May 17 2018
Location: Vancouver Community College, 250 West Pender Street

From: Raj Hundal [mailto:Raj.Hundal@pics.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:E